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TO:  Local Education Agency Superintendents 

FROM:  Carey M. Wright, Ed.D., State Superintendent of Schools 

DATE:  October 22, 2024 

SUBJECT: State Superintendent Guidance Regarding Reportable Offenses  

 

Effective immediately, upon notification by the States Attorney or law enforcement of a student who 
has been arrested for a reportable offense or an offense that is related to the student’s membership in a 
criminal organization (Md. Code, Education §7-303), the Superintendent shall immediately inform the 
school principal, and for a school that has a school security officer, the school security officer. In 
addition, if the disposition of the reportable offense was a conviction, an adjudication of delinquency, or 
the criminal charge or delinquency petition is still pending, a local superintendent or school principal 
shall transmit the information obtained under the reportable offense regulation (COMAR 
13A.08.01.17 School Use of Reportable Offenses) as a confidential file to the local superintendent of 
another public school system or to another nonpublic school in the state in which the student has 
enrolled or has transferred, to carry out the purposes of this regulation. 

Additionally, Superintendents shall ensure that all records have been sent in a confidential file for a 
student enrolled in your Local Education Agency since the start of the 2023-2024 school year with a 
reportable offense and who has transferred to another public school system or to another nonpublic 
school in the state. 
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